
MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
TAXATION COMMITTEE 

MONTANA STATE SENATE 

April 17, 1985 

The seventy-fourth meeting of the Senate Taxation Committee was 
called to order at 8:15 am by Chairman Thomas E. Towe, in Room 
413-415 of the State Capitol. 

ROLL CALL: All members of the committee were present. 

CONSIDERATION OF SJR 40: Senator Hirsch was recognized as chief 
sponsor of the resolution. He said that his name appeared alone 
because he did not ask anyone else to sign on. He said that there 
is no comphrehensive list of "whereases" because the resolution only 
requests a study and does not cite the reasons for its necessity. 
He said that it could be done in many ways. Oregon, for example, 
gives low income rebates. He said that property tax relief is a 
necessity, and that significant relief can come in this way. He 
said there is a host of things that can be done to address the 
concerns of the opposition. He said he cannot support a piece 
meal approach to the question and that a sales tax needs a comphre­
hensive look. 

PROPONENTS 

Mr. Dave Goss, Billings Area Chamber of Commerce, said that the study 
was needed to cut through the debate on the political issues. He 
said judicious use of exceptions would take the burden from low in­
come people. He said that surveys show that property tax is even 
more regressive and that serious consideration and review should be 
given a sales tax. 

Senator Pat Goodover said that this is a definite position that 
should be readied for the next session. He said it could be done 
by referendum. 

OPPONENTS 

Mr. Sam Ryan, a senior citizen, said that the study is a way of 
leading the state down the path to a sales tax. 

Mr. Jim Murry, Executive Secretary of the AFL-CIO, said that the 
Montana labor movement has strongly opposed a sales tax since 1947. 
He said it is simply a way of shifting the tax burden to those least 
able to pay. He said that it was more important to plug loopholes 
in other tax legislation. He noted that the Omnibus Reconciliation 
Act of 1981 gave 85 percent of the tax break to only 5 percent of 
the people. He said the Legislature should not follow that lead. 

Mr. Tony Jewett said that interim studies will say that the dwindling 
revenue base in the state is a real problem and if sales tax is in 
the study stage it could be made a priority. He said that a sales 
tax is regressive and should be the last looked at. He said that 
efforts to close loopholes have been defeated. He suggested a com­
phrehensive look at industrial taxation as a first priority. He 
also noted that the Revenue Oversight Committee has had a 40 percent 



Page 2 April 17, 1985 

funding cut. 

Representative Steve Waldron appeared as an opponent of the resolu­
tion. He said that it would take an 11 percent sales tax to give 
significant property tax replacement in the state. He said that a 
sales tax is a very volatile tax as it is tied to the economy. He 
presented Exhibit 1 which demonstrates the roller coaster effect 
of the tax. He said when a recession hits, then a sales tax would 
have to be increased. 

Senator Dave Fuller also appeared to oppose the resolution. He 
said that introduction of the resolution assumes that a sales tax 
is needed and worthwhile. He said that it would possibly start as 
a progressive tax, but that it would become regressive. He said that 
the state does have problems but that they must be addressed comphre­
hensively. 

Senator Dorothy Eck said that both the Senate and the House had 
killed any bill that would look at the total tax system in the 
state. She said she was reluctant to oppose this completely because 
a comphrehensive study of all Montana taxation is needed. She said 
that should be done in lieu of this resolution. 

Questions from the committee were called for. 

Senator Halligan said that 46 states already have sales taxes and 
he wanted to know what Senator Hirsch wanted to study. Senator Hirsch 
said that an acceptable comphrehensive compromise for Montana needed 
to be addressed. He said that he did not favor tax reduction for 
large companies, but that citizens also needed the relief. 

Senator Mazurek said that then Senator Hirsch wasn't discussing a 
study, but a way to structure a :sales tax that was acceptable. 
Senator Hirsch said yes, that's right. He said a sales tax would 
be a way of getting the nonresident tourist to pay a fair share. 

Senator Mazurek asked if Representative Vincent had a broader tax 
study resolution introduced. Representative Waldron said that appeared 
to be the Speaker's intention. He said that would be a more comphre­
hensive view and added that he felt this resolution was not clear. 

Senator Neuman reminded the committee of the criticism of the develop­
ment of SB 48 and wondered if the Revenue Oversight Committee could 
do an adequate job. Representative Waldron defended the committee. 

Senator Brown said that his opposition was philisophical though there 
was an element of fairness as sales tax was based on the ability to 
spend. Mr. Murry responded that people who buy Cadallics do not have 
100 percent of their income taxed. Senator Brown asked if AFL-CIO 
had testified against legalized gambling. Mr. Murry said that they 
have no position in favor of legalized gambling. He said that his 
testimony on this resolution was simply that taxation should be based 
on ability to pay. 



Page 3 April 17, 1985 

Senator Brown said it was too easy to oppose the tax On philosophical 
arguments that lacked opposition when they had failed to oppose 
other regressive taxes. 

Senator Goodover asked Hr. Murry if he was opposed to a sales tax 
on gasoline and cigarettes. Mr. Murry said that he did once support 
a gas tax. Senator Goodover said that 75 percent of the sales tax 
states had had the tax adopted and produced by Democrats. Mr. Murry 
said that Labor doesn't agree with everything Democrats do. He said 
that trade unionists in this state are educated and have good memories. 
"We remember," he said, "that the major corpo!rations of the state 
subsidized the 1971 efforts because property tax relief would go 
to the corporations." 

Senator McCallum asked if Senator Hirsch saw this as a property tax 
reduction. Senator Hirsch said, yes. He said that the sales tax 
should be as broad based as it can possibly be and that its time 
has come. 

Senator Eck asked if he would be agreeable to include language that 
would make it a more comphrehensive study. She said the Republicans 
had refused to study income tax, and why not tie the two together. 
Senator Hirsch said that the study had merit on its own, but he 
would have no problem with expansion of the study. 

Senator Towe said that the sales tax results in a major tax shift 
from large corporations to the backs of the ordinary taxpayer. He 
said that maybe the study would show that. He said that if tourists 
were the target, why not confine the tax to meals, lodging and 
luxuries. Senator Hirsch said he would not have a problem with 
limiting it to that area. He said, however, that those were very 
selective and that all the problems need to be addressed before 
deciding on the middle ground. 

Senator Towe asked Mr. Hurry if he would oppose a study to firm up 
the opposition to the sales tax. Mr. Murry said he had no problem 
with that if all taxes were studied. Senator Towe asked how he felt 
about a meals, lodging and luxury sales tax. Mr. Murry said there 
were problems with that. He said the sales tax as a potential source 
of revenue was frightening. 

Senator Towe asked the same question to Representative Waldron. He 
responded that he had introduced statewide local option hotel and 
motel taxes. He said that the industry defeated that kind of legis­
lation. 

Senator Hirsch closed saying that there are many concerns that give 
rise to the need for a study. He said the issue needs to be under­
stood and applied to Montana where possible. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 45: Representative Steve Waldron was recognized 
as chief sponsor of the bill. He noted that this is an excise tax 
based on volume sold, not a sales tax based on percentage of the price. 
He said the state will realize $11 or $12 million of revenue and not 
increase the cost to smokers because this was the share of the tax 
given up by the feds. 



Page 4 April 17, 1985 

He said the only debate about the bill is if Congress can be trusted 
to keep its word. He said the current federal tax is scheduled to 
go off on October 1 and that it would require a positive act of 
Congress to bring the tax back. He said the administration position 
is to not support the imposition of the tax. He said that the state 
is revenue short and that the bill is necessary. 

PROPONENTS 

Mr. Dave Hunter, Director of the Office of Budget and Program Planning, 
said that the bill is proposed to create a reasonable ending fund 
balance. He said this is not a new tax, but the assumption of a 
federal tax being left to the states. He said the President will 
not support reimposing the tax at the federal level. He said the 
"pick up" is being considered in more than 20 states and as it is 
done pressure will increase on Congress and the President to leave 
the tax to the states. He said it was an important new piece of 
revenue for Montana. 

Questions from the committee were called for. 

Senator Towe asked about the disparity in revenue projections. Rep­
resentative Waldron said the question is "Which guess is right?" 
He said that his guess was between $11 and $12 million. 

Senator Goodover asked how we could be revenue short if the budget 
has been cut. Representative Waldron said that the state has had to 
spend to make up federal cut backs. He said that inflation is also 
a consideration. Senator Goodover said that businesses allover 
were taking cuts and that government should take them as well. 

Representative Waldron closed saying that the opposition to the bill 
from the tabacco industry had been withdrawn because of the contin­
gency language in the bill. He said that the next Legislature will 
not be able to do paper tricks to come up with more revenue and .that 
the bill is necessary. 

Chairman Towe asked Vice Chairman Mazurek to assume the chair. 

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved that HB 45 be concurred in. 

Senator Mazurek asked if he was concerned about the federal action. 
Senator Halligan said that the Legislature would be back in special 
session by then anyway. Senator Mazurek said that the federal action 
could be a compromise. 

Question was called. With Senator Goodover voting no and other 
members voting yes, the motion carried. 

MOTION: Senator McCallum moved that HB 122 be taken from the table. 

Senator Halligan said the law should be expanded to allow new or 
expanding industry to receive the incentive and everything else 
should be taken out. He said the act had not even been used because 
it was so restrictive. 



Page 5 April 17, 1985 

Senator Brown asked why manufacturing should be specifically en­
couraged. "Because we have none," Senator Halligan replied. 

Senator Brown asked if the mining industry wanted the bill off 
the table. Senator Halligan said there was no lidden agenda. 
Senator Eck noted that some mining processes would be covered by 
the bill. 

Question was called. Senator Towe was excused. Senators Brown, 
Eck, Hager, Hirsch, Lybeck and Neuman voted no. Senators Goodover, 
Halligan, Mazurek, McCallum and Severson voted yes. The motion 
failed. 

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that SB 434 be taken from the table. 
Senator Eck said that her intention was to narrow down the scope 
of the bill and to make it less selective but not to isolate the 
lodging industry. 

Senator Mazurek asked if that local option had been killed in the 
House. Senator Eck said a different kind was killed. Senator 
Mazurek asked if Senator Eck thought two rules suspensions possible. 
She said, yes. 

Question was called. Senators Eck, Hager, Halligan, Mazurek and 
Neuman voted yes. Senators Brown, Goodover, Hirsch, Lybeck, McCallum 
and Severson voted no. Senator Towe was excused. The motion failed. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 430: Vice Chairman Mazurek noted that the tax 
would be sunsetted in two years. He said that the program ought not 
be lost. He said it should rise or fall during the next biennium 
in the general fund appropriations process. 

Mr. Steve Brown, representing Blue Cross of Montana, said that the 
amendment was acceptable to him and that Representative Bradley 
was also amenable. 

Mr. John Alke, representing Montana Physicians Service, said they 
still had conerns about the nature and procedure of the tax. 

Senator Halligan said that the record should reflect that this is 
a ridiculous precedent. He said that he didn't know if he liked 
the bill even with the amendment, but that the process used should 
not be taken lightly. 

Senator Lybeck said that it was a good amendment and a needed pro­
gram. 

MOTION: Senator Hirsch moved that HB 430 be amended per Exhibit 3. 
With Senators Neuman and Halligan voting no, Senator Towe excused, 
and all other members voting yes, the motion carried. 

Senator Hirsch also said that the committee record should reflect 
that this funding mechanism is not acceptable. 



", 

Page 6 April 17, 1985 

Senator Mazurek said that this would give the Department of Health 
and Environmental Sciences a chance to evaluate the program for the 
executive budget. 

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that HB 430 be concurred in as amended. 

Chairman Towe, resumed the chair, and said that he would send a letter 
to the executive and to the Finance and Claims Committee saying that 
they should not anticipate this as a revenue source beyond the next 
biennium. 

Senator Neuman said he would vote against the bill for the reasons 
stated. He said that tax increases should be straight forward. 
He said he would support the program and the appropriation, but 
not this method of funding. 

Question was called. With Senator Neuman voting no and other members 
voting yes, the motion carried. 

MOTION: Senator Halligan requested that the chair draft a letter 
saying that this should not be included as a revenue source for 
fiscal years beyond those in the bill. The motion carried unani­
mously. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 693: 

MOTION: Senator Mazurek moved that HB 693 be tabled. He discussed 
the relationship between this and SB 67. 

Senator Towe noted that the House had amended SB 67 to say that it 
would not be effective if this bill passes. He said that SB 67 is 
broader in scope than HB 693. 

Senator Brown said he supported the motion to table and that the 
subject had been discussed forever. 

MOTION: Senator Lybeck moved that HB 693 be concurred in. 

Senator Eck noted that SB 431 was still in conference committee and 
that those definitions were important to these decisions. 

Question was called. Senators Lybeck,McCallum and Severson voted yes. 
Other committee members voted no. The motion failed. 

Question was called on the motion to table HB 693. Senators Lybeck, 
McCallum and Severson voted no. Other committee members voted yes. 
The motion carried. 

Chairman Towe then recessed the committee at 9:50 to reconvene at 
10 am. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 607: Senator Neuman asked that the committee 
consider SB 607 at the time. Chairman Towe said that he had announced 
to those interested that it would be acted on at adjournment. 



Page 7 April 17, 1985 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 410: Senator Eck said that until an agreement 
was reached with other taxation bills she did not want to act on 
this bill. Senator Goodover said that Representative Ramirez was 
working on HB 250 so that this bill could be considered now. 

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that HB 410 be concurred in. 

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that consideration of HB 410 be passed. 
With Senators Goodover and McCallum voting no and all other members 
voting yes, the motion carried. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 696: It was moved that HB 696 be amended on 
line 4 following "valuation" by inserting "for taxable periods 
beginning on or after" • 

. In response to a question from Senator Mazurek, Mr. Dennis Burr said 
that replacement cost depreciated doesn't represent market value for 
these companies. Mr. Dan Bucks, Department of Revenue, said the 
rule was adopted at the suggestion of the Revenue Oversight Committee. 
Mr. Greg Groepper said that whatever is done in the rules must comply 
with the 4Rs Act and with TEFRA. He said that it is dangerous ground 
to be in conflict with federal law. 

Mr. Tom Hopgood, Northwest Airlines, said that it could force the 
Department to use replacement cost less depreciation. He said that 
wouldn't work for his client. He noted that in 1981 a 727 aircraft 
cost $15 million but that Northwest had bought three in the last year 
for $5 million each. He said replacement cost less depreciation 
does not reflect market value in a high tech industry. 

Mr. Groepper said that whatever the committee did, they should not 
suggest that railroads be treated differently from other properties. 

Senator Towe said the amendment could be changed to value property 
as is required by federal law and to doa resolution to continue 
to study. 

MOTION: Senator Eck moved as a substitute motion that HB 696 be 
amended per Exhibit 4. 

Mr. Burr suggested that it should affect only protected industries. 
Chairman Towe said that motor carriers should be taken out of the 
amendment. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that HB 696 be concurred in as amend­
ed. The motion carried unanimously. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 607: 

MOTION: Senator Neuman moved that HB 607 be considered at this time. 
The chairman restated his intention to take it up on adjournment. 

• With Senators Brown, Eck, Halligan, Lybeck, Mazurek and Towe voting 
no; Senators Goodover, Hager, Hirsch, McCallum, Neuman and Severson 
voting yes; the mOtion failed. 



Page 8 April 17, 1985 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 901: In response to a question from Senator 
Halligan, Mr. Dan Bucks, Department of Revenue, said that the Butte 
company in question had paid no personal property tax in Montana. 
They had claimed that they had no personal property in the state, 
but there were not good records. He said that a contractor's gross 
receipts tax is an up-front withholding so that this kind of situa­
tion can be avoided. He said the problem illustrates the need for 
the tax. 

Senator Eck asked if the Energy Department was encouraging contrac­
tors not to pay. Mr. Bucks said that other than the Energy Depart­
ment, federal agencies were okay. 

Senator Towe said the problem is that benefits may accrue from 
the federal research project and that the Department is making 
a fuss over this issue. Senator Mazurek noted that it would be 
a very narrow exemption. 

In response to a question from Senator Neuman, 
there was a dispute with the contractor at the 
the payment of $300,000 on gross receipts tax. 
was completed and the fee was never paid. 

Mr. Bucks said that 
Butte facility over 

He said the contract 

Senator Towe asked Mr. Bucks if it would be acceptable to require 
the information, but not the money up-front. Mr. Bucks said that 
would come closer to addressing their compliance problems. 

Senator Neuman said that if they were allowed to come in with the in­
tention of not paying they could underbid local contractors. 

MOTION: Senator McCallum moved that HB 901 be concurred in. With 
Senators Goodover and McCallum voting yes; other committee members 
voting no, the motion failed. 

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that HB 901 be held for amendment. 

MOTION: Senator Neuman moved as a substitute motion that HB 901 
be tabled. The motion carried unanimously. 

Chairman Towe adjourned the meeting at 11 am. 

Chairman 



ROLL CALL 

SENATE TAXATION CONMITTEE 

49th Legislative Session -- 1985 

Date ?fouL 17, / '1 %5 ~ 
Location -- Room 413-415 -i/ 

Name Present Absent Excused 

~enator Brown 1/5 

~enator Eck L/ 

fsenator Goodover V' 

Senator Hager 0-/ 

Senator Halligan L/ 

Senator Hirsch ..,/ 

Senator Lybeck V 

Senator Mazurek v 

Senator McCallum /' 

Senator l.~euman 
/' 

Senator Severson /' 

Senator Towe V 



COMMI TTEE ON __ ... 'l':.MA..;-.~~ ... ;'4 .. 'l'.J.jIO.,loi~ .... J ___________________ _ 

( VISITORS' rfGI~TER { , , ~) .. - .--
Check One 

NAME (~LEAS7 PRINT) REPRESENTING BILL # Support Oppose 

''-5'~ fV\ RVA-tV 7'1~_/J. C~ CL I . Sd~o ~ 
C1. 

, A7G1Vl,T. A FZ- C/o 
..:.. 

,- -- ~ j'se. }4; )( 4- .-- --------

.. 

-

~-
-

• -- ----

.- ._------

-

----

----l ." 

._----

- __ L-______ .. __ --- -"---"- .----

{Plc~se leave propilred statement with Sccr0~~rv\ 



STATE OF MONTANA 

OffiCE. of tfu. ...LE.gij.[atitTE. 9ij.ca[ c!lna[yj.t 
STATE CAPITOL 

HELENA. MONTANA 59620 
406/449-2986 

JUDY RIPPINGALE 
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ANALYST 

Representative Steve Waldron 
Montana House of Representatives 
State Capitol 
Helena, MT 59620 

Dear Representative Waldron: 

March 11, 1985 

You requested an analysis of the stability of the sales tax as a reve­
nue source based on the experience of states which impose the tax. For 
the fiscal years 1977 through 1983, I looked at changed in sales tax col­
lections in comparison to changes in personal income in North Carolina, 
Texas, ~d Wyoming. Those three states were chosen because they are in 
differen~ geographic areas and because their rates of sales tax have not 
been changed since fiscal 1976. 

Attachment A shows how sales tax revenue and personal income have 
changed in each of the three states since fiscal 1977. As those compari­
sons indicate, the range of annual change in sales tax revenue is greater 
in each state than the range of annual change in personal income. For 
example, the growth rates for North Carolina sales tax rang-e from 5.5 
percent in fiscal 1982 to 13.5 percent in fiscal 1978 or by 8.0 percent 
points. The growth rates for personal income vary by only 4.9 percent 
points, from 7.5 percent in fiscal 1983 to 12.4 percent in fiscal 1979. The 
same pattern holds for Texas and Wyoming: in each state, there is more 
variation in the annual changes in sales tax than in the annual changes in 
personal income. The greater variation in sales tax means that its revenue 
fluctuates more than revenue would from a tax based on personal income 
alone. 

In all three states and in all years, personal income grew annually; 
the average rate of growth for personal income for fiscal 1976 through 1983 
was greater than the average rate of growth for sales tax revenue. For 
example, North Carolina personal income grew at an average annual rate of 
10.6 percent, compared with an average growth rate of 8.5 percent for 
sales tax revenue. Sales taxes, then, generally fail to match the growth 
in personal income. Notice that in both Texas and Wyoming, when person­
al income growth was at its lowest level (fiscal 1984), sales tax revenue 
declined. 

If I can provide additional information, please contact me again. 

Exhibit 1 -- SJR 40 
.." April 17, 1985 

JCLEG:dt:sw 3-11-5 

Sincerely, 

~~ W4.ldM\u 
Judith Curtis Waldron 
Senior Analyst 



ATTACHMENT A 
Sales Tax Revenue and Personal Income 
in North Carolina, Texas, and Wyoming 

Fiscal Years 1976 through 1983 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NORTH CAROLINA - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Sales Tax Revenue 
Fiscal Year (Thousands) 

1976 $465,862 
1977 511,501 
1978 580,332 
1979 648,293 
1980 693,564 
1981 738,879 
1982 779,512 
1983 825,703 

Range of Annual Change 

Average Percent Change 

------

Fiscal Year 

1976 
1977 
1978 
1979 
1980 
1981 
1982 
1983 

Range of Change 

Average Percent 

Fiscal Year 

1976 
1977 
1978 
1979 
1980 
1981 
1982 
1983 

Range of Change 

- - - - - - - - -
Sales Tax Revenue 

(Thousands) 

$1,484,050 
1,695,848 
2,031,730 
2,185,043 
2,536,805 
2,994,496 
3,480,790 
3,319,992 

Change 

Sales Tax Revenue 
(Thousands) 

$ 80,581 
94,580 

115,969 
141,331 
163,134 
197,135 
228,018 
190,046 

Average Percent Change 

Percent Change 

9.8 
13.5 
11.7 

6.9 
6.5 
5.5 
5.9 

5.5% to 13.5% 

8.5 

Personal Income 
(Millions) 

$28,361 
31,306 
34,731 
39,035 
43,721 
48,768 
53,276 
57,291 

TEXAS -------------

Percent Chang~ 

14.3 
19.8 

7.6 
16.1 
18.0 
16.2 
(4.6) 

(4.6%) to 19.8% 

12.5 

- WYOMING -

Percent Chang~ 

17.4 
22.6 
21.9 
15.4 
20.8 
15.7 

(16.7) 

(16.7%) to 22.6% 

13.9 

-2-

Personal Income 
(Millions) 

$73,111 
82,358 
93,940 

109,093 
126,866 
147,288 
166,438 
179,088 

Personal Income 
(Millions) 

$ 2,460 
2,833 
3,365 
4,060 
4,808 
5,468 
6,004 
6,175 

Percent Change 

10.4 
10.9 
12.4 
12.0 
11.5 

9.2 
7.5 

7.5% to 12.4% 

10.6 

Percent Change 

12.6 
14.1 
16.1 
16.3 
16.1 
13.0 

7.6 

7.6'7. to 16.3% 

13.9 

Percent Change 

15.2 
18.8 
20.7 
18.4 
13.7 

9.8 
2.9 

2. 9~o to 20.7% 

14.2 



Amend HE 122, Third Reading Copy 

1. Title, line 6. 
Following: line 5 
Strike: IIDEFINING IIINDUSTRy";1I 

2. Page 1, line 15. 
Following: IImaRe#ae~e~~R~1I 
Insert: IImanufacturingll 

3. Page 1, line 17. 
Following: IIfflaReiae~ef~R~1I 
Insert: IImanufacturingll 

4. Page 1, lines 21 and 22. 
Following: IIffieaRslI on line 21 
Strike: IIIIIndustryll includes but is not limited toll 
Insert: "IIManufacturing industry" means" 

5. Page 2, lines 3 and 4. 
Following: line 2 
Strike: subsection (b) in its entirety 
Renumber: subsequent subsection 

6. Page 2, line 14. 
Following: IImeRefae~e~~R~" 
Insert: "manufacturing" 

7. Page 2, line 15. 
Following: "ffiaRefee~ef±R~" 
Insert: IImanufacturingll 

Exhibit 2 -- HB 122 
April 17, 1985 



-. _ ... -

Amend HB 430, Third Reading Copy 

1. Title, line 9. 
Following: "INSURED" 
Insert: ", WITH A TERMINATION DATE FOR SUCH FUNDING SOURCE" 

2. Page 3. 
Following: line 10 
Insert: "Section 6. 
provisions of section 
for the act terminate 

Termination of funding source. The 
2 pertaining to the source of funding 
on June 30, 1987." 

Exhibit 3 -- HB 430 
April 17, 1985 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

S~~~ATE TAXAT IO~~ COMI-1ITTEl::; 
49 th Legislative Session -- 1985 

'rime f: ;:?i)a"VI- Date ~d. 1/1, 195'5 Room 413-41:) 

/1otion: f" h:k ~ 513-131- t~­
.~ 

Name Yes ao Excused 

Senator Brown ~ 

Senator Eck /,/" 

Senator Gooduver L--

Senator Hager i---

Senator Halligan L---

Senator Hirsch L/ 

Senator Lybeck 
~ 

Senator ~-1azurek V-

Senator HcCallurn 
~ 

Senator ~~euman ~ 

Senator Severson V--r-

Senator Towe ~ 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SBi:1ATE TAXATI04~ C01~1HITTEL 
49 th Legislative Session -- 1985 

Ivlotion: h~'f- Ht3 / ~ 
R-fJ(ft£U~ 

Name 

Senator Brown 

Senator Eck 

Senator Gooduver 

Senator Hager 

Senator Halligan 

Senator Hirsch 

Senator Lybeck 

Senator Hazurek 

Senator HcCallum 

Senator l.~euman 

Senator Severson 

Senator Towe 

Room 413-41:5 

Yes l'Jo Excused 

&---

I/'" 

L--

v---
~,. 

~ 

L----
~ 

~ 

L-

~ 

~ 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

S:r.;4~ATE TAXATIO .. ~ COMlUTTEl: 
49 th Legislative Session -- 1985 

Time f· 5V {l/1-_ Date Olh~e_ 17, /1YS Room 413-415 

1-1otion: 
c/ 

Name Yes ao Excused 

Senator Brown 1/ 

Senator Eck i..-/~ 

Senator GoodiJver L---

Senator Hager v/ -

Senator Halligan ~ 

Senator Hirsch L../ 
/"" 

I 
Senator Lybeck V~ 

Senator Hazurek v/" 

Senator HcCallum / 

Senator l~euman ~ 

Senator Severson V/ 
./ 

--
Senator Towe v/ 



ROLL CALL VOTB 

SBL~ATE TAXATIO.i.~ COHIUTTEl: 
49 th Legislative Session -- 1985 

Time Ie'): ,?XJan-J< Date {¥~~t ~ ?, /9F5 

(!D/tc~de/y #l3 to{) 1 
Room 413-41:::> 

[>'lotion: 
/ 

Name Yes ao Excused 

Senator Brown L--/ 

Senator Eck 
V--

Senator Gooduver /,,-------

Senator Hager I ______ ' 

1/ 

Senator Halligan L-- ,-,-

Senator Hirsch L---

Senator Lybeck L.-----

Senator Mazurek L--

Senator HcCallum ~ 

Senator L~euman V--

Senator Severson V 

Senator Towe ~ 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SB~~ATE TAXAT IO.i.~ COMHITTI!:l::.: 

" 49 th Legislative Session -- 1985 

Time ------- Date ~I r lr f 7[5 Room 413-41::> 

r-1otion: f~;J~cl lIB q () / Jiy/ {[ rn~~ ,Jryv1(l-/r ' 
( , 
(j 

Name Yes ao Excused 

Senator Brown V 

Senator Eck {/ ~ 

Senator Gooduver 
~ 

Senator Hager --V~ 

Senator Halligan J/'" 
/ 

Senator Hirsch 1.---/ I 
Senator Lybeck L.-----

Senator Hazurek V---

Senator HcCallum L----

Senator l>Jeuman L'-.---/ 

Senator Severson /.,/ 
/" 

Senator Towe t/-



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SEL~ATE TAXATIO.i.~ COj~1HITTEB 

th Legislative Session -- 1985 
/-, 49 

Time /f):55 ---------- Date u!pteJL / 1( J5 Room 413-41::> 
I 

Hotion: 

Name Yes ao Excused 

Senator V 
~ 

Brown 

Senator Eck V/ 

Senator Gooduver L..--/ 

Senator Hager Lr// 
--. 

Senator Halligan 
.-

I". ,/ 

Senator Hirsch L/ '" 

Senator Lybeck L-----

Senator Mazurek V 
Senator McCallum ~ 

Senator ..1euman /' 
.-

L/ 

Senator Severson ~ 

Senator Towe ~-



" 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT PaCje 1 of 2. 

17. 
April III. 85 ......................................................... 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

We. your committee on ............................................ ~~~~~ ................................................................... . 

having had under consideration .................... : .................. ~~~~ .. ~~~.~ ......................................... No ..... ~?~ .... . 
th.ud bl _ 

________ reading copy ( ___ _ 

color 

Hoawe Bill 37. 
Respectfully report as follows: That .................................................................................................. No ................ . 

1. Title, 11nf'! 9. 
Fc.llowirH;rt "'SAJ,t£S" 
!!'tser.-t t UAND Jl'f!1:R "AX F~mE Ar.".tOCA'r~D TO "f'F:g G!rJ'.,"l:~llJ:, 
Jl'U)!>JO .. 

,. T!tl~# line ,. 
Follow1"!q: li:'lt! 1 
!":trik4!'t "~~C,.!O~"" 

!r'~~Tt.: "'s~C,.iffiis l'-1-4G~ A~n· 

3.. 'Paq.t!~, lino 5. 
l"ollcvinq: 1:b~4" 
!~ac1"'t: "5~~t:i()n 1. Sf!\t'tl~n lG-l-.tnl, MeA, 1. A~nd@d~·~. 
t"p:;yd: 

"'l~-1-4(}a. Addition.""l t.ax .. An ",4d1t10ft41 tA~ ~f ~4-
!],.!.;15! p9T harrlll i~ 1~v!0d ~'t!td i~~ed .;kg; pr-ovi<l.-.d ~)".I' 
15-1-406, and slloon ltt!dlt:i(l~~l t,a~ in ~ls6 to bQ If!Vit1d ~ftd 
i~P01:ed :It tbe ~lI!fte rat~ u~n ~.r e~m.tf.C'tur~d wi f::hi t\ ~.h~ 
~t~t~. ~h~ $' of tbi~ ~ddi~i~nal tA~ &~--.+ i~ to be 
n~f!"'1!it~d, nntMiiliifiiidl,nq 1 t;-1-'~6 and 16-1-410 f"r ~~~ 
oth.-.r 'r'rovi81~'u\t with tho !tt::at~ t.r<"!~u!ure-r to t:.he ~rtldt!!:' t::J!r 
t~'Hl ~'P~l"t~nt of lnftt1tut1onf' ~!l("h ~~rt:t1'r fo.'r th~ 
tr~3t~ne# r~habil1tation# ~nd ?r.~vp~tion ~f 31~bo'f~~ ~~ 
tlDProve.d bv the ~tAtfl)T , ~nd 3tl t':"P.Tlt.~ c,f t:hh~ ~~d!+.. 1.'.}'t't,\ 1 t,'lX 
~ ~ - oJ ~ •• t: .~ ...... -~"'--"-Wll ",. __ .... ----___ .09_ 
.. dt to h~ d""OQRf t.ed 4'~ t.,~ q;,:~~e.r".1. fund. _ .. )" .... a .. ' .... __ ' "' .... ,_~-.... C"(" ,, ____ ~_ 

f~onti!'luf&d) 
~ .. ~ 

~ continued 
Chairman. 



.. , .... 

4."PagtJ 2# li~~ ~. 
Follow!nql -3+­
St-ri.k~: .. :!~",-
Inet1!!:'t '! "'"ft. 

5. Pa~ 2. li~e 43. 
~~11owinq, ~~~~ 
Strik~! .. -10"-
!lHH~r.t:: "'nt' 
Followinq: .. ~" 
Str1ktH ' 107. lIl,l 
r~$4rt It "',,:-ji'" 

fiB 374 
Paqe l of 2. 

April 17, 85 
..... ; ................................................... 19 ......... . 

. ...................................................................... . 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

APRIL 11 AS 
......................................................... 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

TAXA'rIO~ 
We, your committee on ................................................................................................................................... . 

having had under consideration ............................ ~ ... ~~ ................................................... NO .. ~!~ ....... . 
"lSIllD . BLOlt _______ reading copy ( ___ _ 

(~ WILL CAllU) color 

DEP~ft OF ~E UQUnmt> TO AJmNI) 'R'OLl: em CRmRALLY 
ASSESsaD PROPBJft"f 

sousa SILL €;9~ 
Respectfully report as follows: That .................................................................................................. No ................ . 

be amended .s tollows: 

1. Paq. 2, lin. 7. 
~11ow1n9: ""PJ!epert:yT.¥ 

Insert! ·Por tazabla period. beq'1nllinq after Dac~ 31, 
1'85, the C081: indicat.or for railxcads, airlines, 
and. ot:her federallT prot:eete4 t.axpayers aball M 
treat.Gd coast.tent w1 t:h federal law. Jt 

un AS AMmm1ID 
- .$ ~....----

D COHCUlUUW nt 
•• _ - I ...... 

.. ..... Senator· . ToI!l. ·crove·········· .. ···························· 
Chairman. 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

APlUL 11 !5 
......................................................... 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

We, your committee on .................................................................................................................................. . 

L~SE BILL 430 
having had under consideration ......................................................... , ............ ·· ... · ... ·· .. · .. · .. · .. ····· .. ······ No ................ . 

THIRD 
_______ reading copy ( ___ _ 

(HA%U.!mlt WILL CMUlY) color 

410 
Respectfully report as follows: That ............................................................... · ... · .... ·· .. · .... ···· .. ····, .. ···· No ................ . 

be OlGlldod as follows: 

1. ~1~1.~ liDe 9. 
Following: "'IlfSUU1)'" 
IIl8U't.% «!', mTK'"A ftRMI&A1'XOB OAn roa SUCH FWmIlfO SOt,mCgl't 

2. l1e9'8 3. 
Pollowinq! liDe 10 
InMrt t -Sect:ion (i. ~arainat.iO!i of ftmeinq source. The 

provision. of MOtion '2 pertainin9 to the source 
ot fwldin9 for the act t.endnate ,on June 30, 1'81 .. "If 

BE coaCt.raU!) IN -.. . - .. -.. -
.. "- ...... -.'"""-.--. 

..... ~.;.::..:..' ' .......... , ........................................................... . 
&OtGPator Toa '.rOlfe Chairman. 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 
1'aq. 1 of 2 • 

................ ~P~~ .. l.1..f ................... 19.~~ ... . 

" MR. PRESIDENT 

I····· 

We, your committee on ............................................. ~~~~ .................................................................. . 

having had under consideration............................... Bouse B.1l.l. 970 ......................................................................... No ................ . 

__ ----!!Ith~ir~<I"L-. __ reading copy ( blue 
color 

(Sea.tor hll1gu) 

DfClUtASED LXGJrf VUICLB I'D 'fO LOCAL GOVEat.IM1tliI~ POll PUBLIC 
SAPBft PaoGlUUlS. 

Respectfully report as follows: That .................................. ~ .. ~;u. ........................................ No .... ~!.~ ..... . 

1.. -rH:.l~,llnifl 10, 
rollv'J.fi~.q~ ·Al>o~tt 
Strik~t "<.\,1'1 

!n~~!"t. ~ l$i~f! 

1. Tltl., l!ft~ 11. 
P~11ovinq1 ·nA?E~ 

Strike t ~ ~~..!~"-H!A,.!O'!. n~~· 

3. Pa~ " lin", 6" 
St!"i"ke: .$'" 
!n~~rtt "'fi1. l11 

St.rlk@t ~$? .. sog 
*'~t1' i'li -!n~rt.= .,yJ,"l! 

4.. Pa~ 1, lin~ 10 .. 
StTtkj) t "'.3 6 

I~!l!~l:"t: ~i· 
StTike~ ·4-
!n~~!"t~ ~7f1t 

continuod 
Chairman. 



/ 
l1B 870 
Page 2 o~ 2 • 

........................ ~~~~ ... ;!.~ ............ 1'~ ...... . 

6. !'aq~ 6,. lin(t 7. 
Sf-..r1~f!tl ttube~("tlt')n (2) i~ itz J,~nt!.rtl:l~y 

AAND AS AHUDD 
BB COHCumuw III . 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

.............. ~~ ... ~~.~ ...................... 19.~~ .... . 

rtf MR. PRESIDENT 

" 

. Yasation We, your committee on ................................................................................................................................... . 

having had under consideration ....................................... ~~~ .. ~~ ......................................... No ... ~~ ........ .. 

third reading copy ( blue 
color 

(Senator VaaValUAblll:9) 

Respectfully report as follows: That ................................. ~~~ .. ~;~ ......................................... No ... ~~ ........ . 

U CO!ICUltUD I!f 

~~~~ 

Senator ftoa&a B. Tow. Chairman. 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

April 16* 85 
......................................................... 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

We, your committee on ............................................. ~~~~~ .................................................................. . 

having had under consideration ....................................... ~~.~ .. ~~:~~ ......................................... No ... ~.~~ ...... . 

___ th_ir_d ___ reading copy ( blue 
color 

(Seaa~ Towe) 

Respectfully report as follows: That ................................. ~~~ ... ~~.~~ ......................................... No ... ~.~~ ...... : 

!lB N01' COSlCUJUUm m .. 
. ...... ---...... .... ,.-



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

Apr1l 16. 85 
........................................ ; ................ 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

. ~&Xat1on 
We;your committee on ................................................................................................................................... . 

having had under consideration ........................................ ~~ .. ~~~ ........................................ NO .. ~~~ ....... . 
third blue _______ reading copy ( ___ _ 

color 

HoUH B11194l Respectfully report as follows: That .................................................................................................. No ................ . 

. .. -... _,-- ...... -,., 




